



JOSE I NAVARRO

-

FOOTBALL PROFESSIONAL

LANGUAGES

Spanish (Native)
Portuguese (Fully conversant)
English (Spoken and written)

EDUCATION

UEFA "PRO" LICENCE
RFEF

2005 - 2006

Sport Administration and Management
U. Castilla-La Mancha - Masters Degree

2003 - 2005

Sport Science
University UCAM - Licentiate Degree

1999 - 2002

Physical Education Teaching
University Seville - Graduate Degree

PROFILE

Football professional with a high level of experience at all levels of administration, scouting and data management at the highest levels of the game.

Knowledge of the global football market with seventeen years global scouting experience worldwide developing specific expertise in the South American market.

EXPERIENCE

2020 - 2023 **Real Betis Balompie SAD/Spain**
Head of Scouting and Recruitment

Design of the recruitment plan for players and monitoring of professional coaches. Designate and update of shortlists applying different filters to ensure maximum control in different financial scenarios. Presentation of shortlists to the Board and the Head Coach.

2017 - 2020 **Hope Football Group /Spain, Italy, Portugal and China**
Chief Scout

Scouting Coordination for South America, Europe, and China. Creation of analysis and monitoring models. Optimization of existing resources within the clubs of Granada CF, Parma Calcio, Chongqing Lifan and CD Tondela.

2014 - 2017 **Villarreal Club de Fútbol SAD / Spain**
Professional Scouting

Responsible for the South American and Portuguese markets. Development of scouting work in these regions from U17 to professional players. Young talent department coordination

2005 - 2014 **Sevilla Fútbol Club / Spain**
Professional Scouting

Setting-up, building, managing, and developing the club international scouting network strategy and resources. Multi-level referencing, reporting and advising from reference to cost-effectiveness final analysis.

SKILLS

IT Skills High level of use with Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint and comfortable with all Apple software. Specialist with all football designed programs/database. E.g., WyScout/InStat, ISF, Scisport, StatsBoom.

Strong decision maker, Football networking, Teamwork.

TROPHIES

UEFA Europe League: 2005/2006, 2006/2007, 2013/2014

UEFA Supercup: 2006

Spanish Cup: 2006/2007, 2009/2010, 2021/2022

Spanish Supercup: 2007